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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 19, 1964

Ashmun & Billiard 0il Co.
303 M. Marienfeld Street
Midland, Texas

Attention: r. Jim West'
Adninistrative Oxder 0LS-24
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of April 24, 1964, vherein
you request authority for off-lease storxage for your Ellen
Weir Lease which comprises the WN/4 S¥W/4 of Section 3, Town-
ship 20 South, Range 37 East, North Cass Tubb Poel.

It is our understanding that you propose to install a sep-
arate tank battery for said lease on your Cooper lease in
the NE/4 IM/4 of said Section 3; further, that there will be
no inter-communication of the handling, separating, treating,
or storage facilities designated to each leass.

Pursuant to the authority granted me by the provisions of
Rule 309-C, the above~described off-lease storage is heredy
approved, .

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jx.,
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/0g
ece: Oil Conservation Commission ~ Hebbs
01l & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs



Jd. B. ASHMUN
H. 7. HILLIARD
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April 24, 1964

0il Conservation Commission

P, O, Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are sending you plats of our Weir #1 , 3-20-37, Lea
County. The red line shows the proposed Weir flow lines
and the blue line the Cooper flow lines,

We request permission to build the Weir tank battery in
unit "'C" of this section. Shell Pipe Line will not tie

up our battery unless it is built in this unit,
Please advise us as soon as possible of your decision.

Very truly yours,

J
Jim West

JW:gm

Enclosure,

cc: O0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico
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